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4 e e . December 4, 1063
' Mrs. LedlGranot .- . . e

T 5240 West Slauson Avenue = .-
" . i Los Angeles 56, Califorata N
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Dear Mrg, Granof:

T " 1 h#ve received your letter of November 24th - = .7
. and underslang your concern over the brutal assassination of S
President Kennedy. ' . - A

Immediately following the assassination the full =~ - -
resources of the FBI were made available to the Sccret Service -
: and local law enforcement agencies. The President hasg instructed .
. the FBI to conduct & full fnvestigation fnto the 2esassination of S
~ President Kennedy and ths murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I can A
assure you that this Bureau wiil discharge its responsibilities in I
™. - , ". .this regard with the same thoroughnesas and dispatch that have ..
& 2, characterized our nvestigations in thepast, .- .. -
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e ... Since we do not disclose developitents in connection o
with pending Investigations, I will wot be able to answer your - :
qilestions, . - T PR
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s CL Sincerelyyours, .- .. . - .
_ ..¥« NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable ! in Bufiles. - ~-: D
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